A Raxlway vv”agc Stockmbmgal Is an lmPortantJunctlon for
wheat transportatlon from the central west and Frcnght from
Wcstcm and 50uth Austra(la destined for Fort Botany

The vi”agc architecture remains vir‘tua”5 untouched since
Federation and is a fine cxamP|e of the carly Australian,
vernacular sty|c.

Froclaimcd a vi"agc on March ZOd', 1885, 5tocl<inbin53|
devclopcd with ﬂourislwing agﬁcu[turc and the bui|ding of the
rai|way, rcaching its full Potcntia] in the carly 1900’s.
lmProvec' transPortation, sealed roads and the advent of the
cargrcatly influenced its decline in |atcr5cars. The
community recognizes the value of this Pionccn'ns vi”asc as
part of our hcritagc and is committed to protecting and

cnlﬁancing its buildings forfuture generations.

Welcome to Stockinbingal,

a small vi||agc of aPProximatcly 250 residents, situated
on the Burley Griffin Way, 410 kms south-west of
Sgdncg. Idca”g located for a dag or weekend visit,

Stockinbingal is 22 kms north-west of Cootamundra;
33 l<ms ecast oF Tcmora and 60|<ms south oF Young.
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HERITAGE WALK

leou have a little time to spare, the
Hcritagc Walk will give you an insight
into the carly years of our vi”agc and the

Ihcc~st5|c of our Pionccn’ng families.

Twcntg Minute Walk: This
incorporatcs the Rai|wa3 Station and
the [’)ui'dings of the main street —
Numbcrs 1 to 9.

One hour Walk: Commcncing with the
above buildings, this walk extends into
the vi”agc streets and includes additional
bui]dings of significancc ~Numbers 1 to
16.

This leaflet is Providcd to guidc you
through the lagout of Stockinbingal.

Wclcomc to the vi||agc and crjoy your
walk.
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BUSINESSES

5toc‘<inbinga| Gcncral Storc
Fuel Food Groceries Drinks

(Commercial Hotc]

Accommodation

owlin lub

Bistro

T eahouse & Antiq_ucs
Light Rc{:rcsl-lmcnts, Gifts & Antiqucs

Sportinq Facilities
Bowling C]ub ~ Visitors Welcome
Tennis Club - Courts for Hire
Cricl(ct Club

CHURCHES
St James Anglican Church
St Joscphs Catholic Church

SCHOOLS

Stockinbinga] Public School
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Hcritagc Walk

5tocldnl:inga| Vi“age
F nhancement C ommittee

PLACES OF INTEREST

Stoc\dnbinsa] Ccmctcry - C]rogan Road
RARE BIRDS AND PLANTS

The cemetery site is part of the Grassg E)ox
Woodlands Conscrvation Managcmcnt
thworlc and contains a rare and valuablc

remnant Of srcy and 3c"ow bOX woocﬂands.

Thc grassy undcrstorcg contains a range of
native grasses, herbs and wi|dﬂowcrs, some of

which are quitc rare.

An cndangcrcd bird, the Grcg-crowncd
babbler can be found here, Plus migratory birds
such as the Supcrb Parrot (Dcccmbcr) and
Dollarbird (Novcmbcr-Dccembcr).

STOCKINBINGAL RAILWAY
STATION AND HERITAGE.
WALK

PROXIMITY TO
COOTAMUNDRA: Bradmans
Birthplacc, Captains Walk, History

Museum

PROXIMITY TO TEMORA:
Aviation Museum / f:lyins chkcnds,
T emora Rural Museum

PROXIMITY TO YOUNG:
Cheny Capital, Hi”tops Wine District



Railway Station

Stock & Station Agency
Butcher

Bakery

Brovmans Store

Café/Bank NSW

Cohens Store

Commercial Hotel

Former Bank NSW

Former Stockinbingal Hotel
Police / Court House
Hospital

St James Anglican Church
Stockinbingal Public School
Post Office

St lta's Convent School /

St Josephs Catholic Church

ol e BB B e

Ovtn G I =0

1. RAILWAY STATION

This timber structure was erected in 1895. Of
over 400 such stations built throughout NSW
less than a dozen remain. The station is still
operational and is protected from future
demolition.

2. FORMER STOCK AND STATION AGENCY
c.1911

This former Produce Store was the site of the
Powderhom Museum from 1975 to 2002.
Milvale school was relocated to this site in
1978 and is a fine example of a small rural
school building.

3. FORMER BUTCHER SHOP - COTTAGE -
GARAGE

Former garage now the site of Stockinbingal
General Store. The timber cottage, recently
refurbished, is one of the oldest dwellings in
Stockinbingal.

4. FORMER BAKERY AND RESIDENCE

Built in 1913 and operated as a bakery by
various owners until1948.

5. FORMER BROVMANS STORE

This large store has held a dominant place in
the history and changing fortunes of
Stockinbingal.

6. FORMER BANK OF NSW / CAFE

Opening first as a Hairdresser and Fruiterer,
this shop served as the Bank of NSW for a
period of 8 years. After 1915 and until
recently, it was run as a café by various
owners.

7. FORMER COHEN'S STORE

In its early years this shop was a thriving
Imporium and very much a part of village life.

8. COMMERCIAL HOTEL

In 1911 this building replaced the original,
weatherboard Carrington Hotel. The once
grand cast iron verandah, was demolished in
the 60's.

9. FORMER BANK OF NSW

This significant building was designed by
Wiliam Hardy Wilson (1881 - 1955) and is
recorded on the National Trust Register.

11. POLICE STATION / COURT HOUSE /
RESIDENCE

From a tent beginning, the police residence
was built in 1900. Court cases were initially
heard in Temora and from 1920 in a
temporary Court House at the former
Catholic Church until 1940, when the existing
Court House was built.

12. FORMER SOLDIERS WAR MEMORIAL
HOSPITAL

Built by Stockinbingal residents in 1927 as a
community hospital, the design proved
unsuitable for this purpose. The building
became a doctors residence and surgery
until the 1970's.

13. ST JAMES ANGLICAN CHURCH

St James Church, in use since its construction
in 1911, is listed on the National Trust Register.

14. STOCKINBINGAL PUBLIC SCHOOL

This very active public school has served the
vilage well since its inception in 1894 and
performs admirably by State standards.

15. FORMER POST OFFICE

This ‘new’' Post office opened in 1924 and
operated wuntil 2006 when the agency
transferred to the General Store. The building
is in private ownership.

10. FORMER STOCKINBINGAL HOTEL

Built in 1888, remodelled with brick in 1911
and delicensed in 1934 by the Licences
Reduction Board, this Hotel had many
licencees.

16. STITA'S CONVENT SCHOOL

Once a thriving convent school run by the
Goulburn  Sisters  of Mercy, boarding
discontinued in 1957 and the Convent School
closed in 1960.
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